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To: Town Board 

From:   Thom Rossberger  

Date: 4/4/2025 

Re:         Monthly Police Report for  March  2025 

During the month of March, the La Pointe Police responded to the following: 

 

27 Incidents/Complaints (calls for service) 

   6 Traffic Stops 

12 Citizen Assists 

0 Accidents 

1 Civil Process 

3 False Alarm/911 hang up calls. 

1 Call Out 

0 Animal  

0 Parking Citations 

   3         EMS 

 

February weather and time of year, most island businesses have shut down for the season. 

Department activity numbers are down as a result.  

 

As you know Chief Defoe is still recovering from his recent medical treatment. He still has 

no specific date for his return, however he is optimistic and feels he may be ready to go, in 

June.    

 

Regarding Officer Linquist. We have concluded the hiring process and done most of the 

required recertification training, Firearms, and DAAT.  He is scheduled to do Emergency 

Vehicle Operations Training this month.   

 

We have been having radio issues.  It has been determined that several of Ashland Co 

deputies have been using the main dispatch frequency however they have a secure code to 

cause the sound to be digitized and we are unable to understand.  I have tried to discuss this 

with Dispatch, and we have mentioned it to the deputies that use it, however I have not been 

able to resolve this issue.   I will be contacting the Chief Deputy to see what we can be done.  

 

If there are any questions or if you wish to discuss things within the department, please feel 

free to contact me. 

 

 

SGTTJR  


